



Pedro Cuadros <pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Re: 26-0409 RFB Lease of Office Space - McAllen

1 message

Robert Vina <robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Fri, Jul 24, 2026 at 4:29 PM

To: Pedro Cuadros <pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Cc: "michelle.lopez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us" <michelle.lopez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>, "victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us" <victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Good Afternoon Mr. Cuadros,
The updated packet for RFB 26-0409 for the Lease of Office Space - McAllen for the WIC Program is approved as to form.

Respectfully,

Robert Viña III*Chief Assistant District Attorney**County Affairs Division***Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney's Office****Toribio "Terry" Palacios**

Hidalgo County, Texas

100 East Cano Street

Edinburg, Texas 78539

(956) 292-7609 EXT. 8187

(956) 292-7619 FAX

robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

The information contained in this e-mail may be 1.SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE; 2.ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; and/or 3.CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of or reliance upon the information contained in this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us AND

On Fri, Jul 24, 2026 at 2:54 PM Robert Vina <robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Cuadros,

The packet for RFB 26-0409 for the Lease of Office Space - McAllen for the WIC Program is approved as to form.

Respectfully,

Robert Viña III

Chief Assistant District Attorney

County Affairs Division

Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney's Office

Toribio "Terry" Palacios

[Hidalgo County, Texas](#)

[100 East Cano Street](#)

[Edinburg, Texas 78539](#)

(956) 292-7609 EXT. 8187

(956) 292-7619 FAX

robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

The information contained in this e-mail may be 1.SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE; 2.ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; and/or 3.CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of or reliance upon the information contained in this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us AND DELETE THE COMMUNICATION.

On Fri, Jul 24, 2026 at 1:16 PM Pedro Cuadros <pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon Counselors

Please help us to review this contract for RFB 26-0409 for the Lease of Office Space - McAllen for the WIC Program and approve as to form.

An agenda item is projected to be placed into the next Commissioners Court Meeting of 8/4/2026.

I'll appreciate your help.

Regards

Pedro Cuadros CTCD

Contract Specialist II

Hidalgo County Purchasing Department

[2802 S Business Hwy 281](#)

[Edinburg, Tx 78539](#)

(956)318-2626 ext. 4859

pedro.cuadros@co.hidalgo.tx.us